



**Meeting of:** Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee  
**Date:** Thursday, 4th July, 2019  
**Time:** 6.15 pm.  
**Venue:** Phoenix Centre - L/Cpl Stephen Shaw MC Way,  
Heywood, OL10 1LR

**This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as required by Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.**

<b>Item No.</b>	<b>AGENDA</b>	<b>Page No</b>
1.	<b>APOLOGIES</b> To receive any apologies for absence.	
2.	<b>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</b> Members are required to declare any disclosable pecuniary, personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the nature of those interests relating to items on this agenda and/or indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.	
3.	<b>ITEMS FOR EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS</b> To determine any items on the agenda, if any, where the public are to be excluded from the meeting.	
4.	<b>URGENT ITEMS OF BUSINESS</b> To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.	
5.	<b>MINUTES</b> To approve the Minutes of the previous meeting held on the 25 <sup>th</sup> October 2018.	3 - 4
6.	<b>HEYWOOD TOWNSHIP FUNDS 2019/20</b> To receive information in relation to the Township Funds and consider applications for funding.	5 - 130

## **Heywood Township Delegated Sub Committee Members**

Councillor Jacqueline Beswick

Councillor Susan Emmott

Councillor Alan McCarthy

Councillor Linda Robinson

Councillor Carol Wardle

Councillor Ray Dutton

Councillor Peter Malcolm

Councillor Liam O'Rourke

Councillor Peter Rush

For more information about this meeting, please contact  
John Addison

01706 924711